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From: Sawyer, Mark

Sent: 19 June 2017 19:21

To: ‘Paul Najsarek'

Subject: RE: Daily GOLD meetings at 10 am and at 6.30 pm
Bernie,

Agendas and dial in details will now be circulated in advance.
Any problems call me.

Mark

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Paul Najsarek [NajsarekP@ealing.gov.uk]

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 06:44 PM GMT Standard Time
To: Sawyer, Mark

Cc: ChiefExecutive; Paul Najsarek

Subject: RE: Daily GOLD meetings at 10 am and at 6.30 pm

Hi again Mark

For tomorrow’s 10’ish call, you can call Paul on our land line of ||| | | GG
Bernie

From: Sawyer, Mark [mailto:Mark.Sawyer@cityoflondon.
Sent: 19 June 2017 18:19

To: Paul Najsarek

Subject: RE: Daily GOLD meetings at 10 am and at 6.30 pm
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Calls are approx 10 and 6.30.
Best if we phone Paul's mobile as they have tended to slip on occasion.

Mark

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Paul Najsarek [NajsarekP@ealing.gov.uk]

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 04:56 PM GMT Standard Time
To: Sawyer, Mark

Subject: Daily GOLD meetings at 10 am and at 6.30 pm

Hi Mark

Could you please send the number for Paul to dial in for the GOLD meetings, starting with the one today at 6.30 pm? He'll be dialling in off site as he’s now gone to a

meeting.

Many thanks

Bernie

Bernie Mallaburn

PA to Paul Najsarek, Chief Executive

Ealing Council | Perceval House | 14/16 Uxbridge Road | London | W5 2HL

Tel: N =< : ' Bernie.mallaburn @ealing.gov.uk
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.

The content of this email and any attachment transmitted within are
confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient
and have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete
this message along with any attachments immediately. Unauthorised usage,
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disclosure, copying or forwarding of this email, its content and/or
any attachments is strictly forbidden.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by
Mimecast for the presence of computer viruses.

www.mimecast.com

www.ealing.gov.uk
THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any
disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission
in error please notity the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in this message are given without any warranties or
intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a
City of London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by the City of London. All e-mail through the
City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of
London falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail.
Website: http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk
Disclaimer: This email and any attachments to it are intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed. It may contain confidential or sensitive material
and should be handled accordingly. If you have received this email or any of the information in it in error, or if you are not the intended recipient, you must not
disclose, distribute, copy or print any of it, and all copies must be deleted from your system. Please notify the sender immediately. Whilst we take reasonable
steps to identify software viruses, any attachments to this email may contain viruses which our anti-virus software has failed to identify. No liability is accepted
for such viruses, and we therefore recommend that you carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening any attachments. Information contained in this e-
mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.
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